

Minutes  
Godwin Band Boosters  
December 7, 2015 Meeting Called to Order at 7:05pm  
Attendees: Anne Urenda, Stuart Williams, Val Powers, Tim Urenda, Mary  
Susan John, Amy Terhune, Kway Yam, Sharon Smith

1. Approval of Minutes (Mimi Rawson): approved by vote.
  
2. Financial Report (Stuart Williams): Report dated 11/30/15 shows game day meals being \$1400 ahead of budget. We are missing the \$5000 budgeted for the fall show. Spirit wear made \$279, spirit nights made \$1016 to date - most of which from Kroger as they paid for the quarter. We have made just under \$2500 in car washes which were not budgeted for. 2 more tubas have not yet been purchased, but are ready for pick up.
  
3. Committee Reports
  - a. Membership (Amy Terhune): No report
  - b. Equipment/Trucks (Tim Urenda): No report
  - c. Ways and Means (Vacant)
    - Spirit Nights: December 10 – Deep Run Roadhouse, January 12 - Chipotle (near Westerre Parkway) is not yet confirmed, but Anne will do that. Anne is trying to get another one scheduled for fall.
    - Citrus Fruit Fundraiser (being delivered tomorrow): 105 boxes ordered. Pick up between 3:00 & 6:00 if you student doesn't drive.
  - d. Hospitality (Val Powers)
    - Next event – December 17 after winter concert for band and orchestra. Each family is asked to bring a desert to share. Hospitality will provide soda, ice, and decorations.

Concert is at 7pm. Anne will confirm with Mr. Auman that Tri M will act as food watchers.

- e. Chaperones (Michelle Matthews): Thank you to all chaperones for helping with events this fall.
- f. Newcomer's Liaison (Mary Susan John): No report
- g. Website/Newsletter (Cindy Fournier): No report

#### 4. Old/New Business

1. Jazz Festival in May: May 14 is tentative date which is the week before Prom. Anne will ask Mr. Auman if that date works so he can reserve space at the school. Starting in January Anne will ask for volunteers to plan this event as a replacement for the fall show. The event will likely be here because you can't sell food at Deep Run Park without permits. This event will not be a competition, but a showcase. It was mentioned that there could be games for kids, we could invite middle schools and colleges as well.
2. Indoor Show – January 30. Early January Anne will look for committee chairs. We don't know how many bands have signed up as Mr. Auman is not present, but the event is on the AIA website.
3. Mr. Aumen update: No report
4. Indoor Drum Line Front Ensemble needs 5 more students to participate in order for fall show to continue with their show. Price is \$250 for the season. M, T, Th 6:15-9:00pm practices and season goes into March. Occasional weekend practices as well.

5. Meeting Adjourned at 7:30pm. Next meeting scheduled for January 4 at 7:00 p.m. in band room.